



## Agenda

---

*The meeting is in the Cornfield Room in the 'Locker Room' building, starting at 2pm.*

*For those who have signed up, a tour of the Devonshire Quarter development will start at 1:15pm prompt, meeting at the entrance to the Locker Room building.*

- |          |  |                          |
|----------|--|--------------------------|
| <b>1</b> | <b>Welcome &amp; introductions</b><br>- Including declarations of interest | <b>Chair</b>             |
| <b>2</b> | <b>Review of previous minutes (24 Sep 2018)</b>                            | <b>Chair</b>             |
| <b>3</b> | <b>LEP Review – SELEP response</b>   | <b>Rhiannon Mort</b>     |
| <b>4</b> | <b>East Sussex Business Survey 2018</b>                                    | <b>William Annandale</b> |
| <b>5</b> | <b>TES round table / AOB</b>   | <b>All</b>               |